



CONTACT

noahhkwork@gmail.com

www.noahkantor.com

www.linkedin.com/in/noahkantor

607 592 1678

GOALS AND PROCESS

I aim to help as many people as I am able to in a creative role, while staying true to my tech-oriented roots.

Having worked in both tech support and media production roles, I often find myself being able and ready to switch between complex tasks on the fly to complete projects on any front. My work with various local and remote media companies has granted me a unique perspective on effectively utilizing media resources and growing customer attachment to brands.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Motion Graphics Artist

Well Said Media - Ithaca, NY - July 2015 to Present

I create and design motion graphics elements in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and After Effects by working remotely for Well Said Media on a number of high-profile projects, including promotional materials for First Heritage Financial Credit Union, Cayuga Medical Center, Cornell University, Ithaca College, and the Southern Tier AIDS Program, among many others.

Motion Graphics - Game Artist

Alice & Smith, The Lovent Group - New York, NY - December 2016 to Present

I create game assets (audio, images, and video/motion graphics), convert and edit audio to conform to multiple radio encryption standards, manage social media accounts, write online copy, and otherwise am tasked with reliably deploying assets to players of Lovent's Alternate Reality Game projects. I currently work with Lovent in a freelance capacity, actively creating content for their ongoing collaborations with Alice & Smith in Manhattan. This includes the now-concluded "Waking Titan" ARG marketing campaign for Hello Games' No Man's Sky.

Front End Web Developer - Graphic Artist

Purchase College - Purchase, NY - April 2016 to September 2016

I created new webpages, modified existing templates, and designed image assets on behalf of the SUNY Purchase Communications and Creative Services department, as well as acting as liaison between the Campus Technology Services department and my current department in terms of requesting and collaborating on technical solutions to changes to the college's site. This primarily involved creating and modifying HTML5 and CSS3 markup elements, customization of existing ASPX scripts, and automating file backups / transfers.

Campus Technology Services Tech

Purchase College - Purchase, NY - November 2013 to April 2016

I provided technical support for students, faculty, and staff for a variety of problems, including but not limited to desktop computer software troubleshooting, network hardware and software diagnosis, file recovery, application tutorials and instruction, and examining A/V equipment problems both in and out of smart classrooms. I worked with Windows (7 through 10) Mac OSX, and Linux operating systems, provided remote assistance via Teamviewer, RDP, and SSH access, and happily assisted with any technical questions that I was asked both while on the job and around campus.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts — New Media
Purchase College (SUNY)
August 2013 to May 2016
Graduated Magna Cum Laude (3.8 GPA)

Associate of Sciences — Digital Cinema
Tompkins Cortland Community College
2011 to 2013
Graduated with Honors (3.5 GPA)

SOFTWARE

After Effects
Audacity
Audition
Dreamweaver
Epicor
Google Analytics
HTML5 + CSS3 + (some) PHP
Illustrator
InDesign
Javascript
Kirby CMS
Linux (Debian)
Mac OSX
Malwarebytes Anti-Malware
Microsoft Office Suite
Microsoft Outlook
Photoshop
Premiere
Python
Teamviewer
Transcript
Windows XP — 10
Windows RDP
Wordpress

SKILL SETS

Animation
Audio Post-production
A/V Equipment Support
CMS Management
Copy Writing
Data Recovery
Desktop and Laptop Support
Digital Media Production
Front-facing Tech Support
Graphic Design
Motion Graphics
Multimedia Hardware Support
Network Troubleshooting
Photography
Software Troubleshooting
Social Media Marketing
User Account Management
Video Editing
Web Analytics
Web Design + Front End Development